



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF WHITBY

In the Regional Municipality of Durham



Telephone 416-668-5803

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 575 Rossland Road East, Whitby, Ontario L1N 2M8

March 15, 1984 File: A-2160 (LACAC)

RECEIVED

MAR 20 1984

The Ontario Heritage Foundation ONTARIO HERITAGE 77 Bloor Street West Toronto, Ontario M7A 2R9

FOUNDATION

Dear Sirs:

Notice of Intent to Designate - 208 Byron Street South, Whitby and 90 Colston Avenue, Brooklin

Please find enclosed for your information our Notice of Intent to Designate the premises municipally known as 208 Byron Street South, Whitby, Ontario and 90 Colston Avenue, Brooklin, Ontario as property of architectural value and interest Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1980, c. 337.

We trust this meets with your satisfaction.

Yours truly,

Michael B. G Deputy Clerk

MBG/dc encl.

c.c. Bryce Jordan, Planning Department

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF WHITBY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.O. 1980, c. 337

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES AT THE FOLLOWING MUNICIPAL ADDRESS IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

NOTICE OF INTENT TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Whitby intends to designate the property, including lands and buildings at the following municipal address as property of architectural value or interest under Part 4 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1980, c. 337.

Former All Saints' Anglican Church Rectory 208 Byron Street South Whitby, Ontario

REASONS FOR DESIGNATION OF 208 BYRON STREET SOUTH

Historical

The house was bùilt as a private residence in 1868. In 1882, it was purchased as the rectory for All Saints' Anglican Church. It served in that capacity through 69 years and 9 successive Ministers. In 1951, the house reverted back to a private residence for which it has since been used.

Architectural

Much of the beauty of this building is presently hidden. The original tongue-in-groove frame siding and the window trim have been covered over by vinyl siding. The enclosed porch and the widow's walk have been removed and the two main-facade, first-floor windows have been enlarged. The roof trim treatment, particularly the cornice and brackets, are still in tact. With careful restoration, many of the significant architectural features will again become visible to the passer-by.

Any person may, before April 20, 1984, send by registered mail or deliver to the Clerk of the Town of Whitby notice of his or her objection to the proposed designation together with a statement of reasons for the objection and all relevant facts. If such notice of objection is received, the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Whitby shall refer the matter to the Conservation Review Board for a hearing.

DATED at the Town of Whitby this 21st day of March, 1984.

Donald G. McKay Town Clerk The Corporation of the Town of Whitby 575 Rossland Road East Whitby, Ontario L1N 2M8

Display Ad: two columns by required length for insertion in the March 21, 28 and April 4, 1984, issues of the Whitby Free Press.

- c.c. D. McKay
 - M. Gazo
 - B. Jordan
 - B. Henderson (3)
 - D. Caverly
 - Wm. H. Wallace